COVER LETTER FOR WAR CRIMES SUBMISSION -

GENEVA CONVENTION COMPLIANCE

To:

Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights
United Nations Office at Geneva

Palais des Nations, CH-1211 Geneva 10, Switzerland

Email: ohchr@un.org
CC (if applicable): civilsociety@ohchr.org, urgent-action@ohchr.org

Subject: Formal Complaint and Emergency Filing Under the Geneva Conventions (Protocol I,
Articles 51-54) and the Rome Statute of the International Criminal Court

I respectfully submit this urgent cover letter and the attached documentation as a formal complaint and
evidentiary submission pursuant to the Geneva Conventions, particularly Protocol I, Articles 51-54,
and the Rome Statute of the International Criminal Court under Articles 7 and 8. This filing details an
ongoing armed occupation and systematic war crimes being committed against civilians in the United
States and abroad by an illegitimate actor posing as the President of the United States.

The situation within the United States has deteriorated into a full constitutional crisis. As of January 20,
2025, Donald J. Trump unlawfully occupied the presidency after a falsified and manipulated election.
He had previously been impeached and publicly labeled an insurrectionist, with multiple documented
attempts to subvert the democratic process. He now acts not on behalf of the U.S. Government, but as
the corporate leader of a private paramilitary network that has executed a decade-long plan to
overthrow the United States and threaten international stability.

Key Allegations and Humanitarian Violations:

* Occupation and Shadow Governance:
Trump has installed loyalists through Schedule F and corporate contractors to replace lawful
military and civilian command structures, effectively establishing a shadow regime. The FBI,
DOJ, National Guard, and defense agencies have been corrupted or replaced and are now acting
against the civilian population.

* Crimes Against Humanity and War Crimes:

* Denial of medical care: He has eliminated Medicaid and Medicare, cutting off health
care and food to children, mothers, seniors, and the disabled.

* Deliberate civilian targeting: Al-based kill lists of 60 million U.S. citizens—including
journalists, judges, educators, and truth-tellers—are being deployed through predictive
policing and drone warfare.

* Occupation of foreign land and conflict profiteering: Trump and his corporate partners
have prolonged conflicts in Ukraine and Gaza for financial gain, engaging in land
acquisition schemes near NATO bases and facilitating war crimes for asset control.


mailto:ohchr@un.org

* Global Threat Expansion:
The plan, known internally as “America First,” seeks to dismantle not only the U.S. but expand
control over NATO countries through destabilization, shadow Al infrastructure, and seizure of
military and digital assets. The situation qualifies as a hybrid war and hostile occupation, with
ties to foreign actors and private intelligence contractors.

* Emergency Military Redirection Without Oversight:
I have received verified evidence that by June 14, 2025, U.S. military personnel will be given
Al-guided commands to turn inward on the American people. The command structure remains
infiltrated. Journalists have been eliminated, courts undermined, and elections falsified.

Request for Immediate International Response:

I urgently request the following:

1. Recognition of the unlawful occupation of the United States by a non-state actor under
international humanitarian law;

2. Confirmation that the United States civilian population has the right to defend itself under
Geneva Convention IV and Protocol I;

3. Authorization for protective intervention or coordination with remaining lawful defenders
in the United States to re-establish constitutional order;

4. Emergency protective status for journalists, judges, attorneys, and dissidents currently on
digital extermination lists.

I submit this declaration with the full weight of evidence, eyewitness accounts, and international legal
justification. We are at the precipice of irreversible humanitarian loss unless immediate recognition
and assistance are granted. The United States is currently under Al-backed authoritarian rule, and
this war must be recognized for what it is: a violation of every principle the Geneva Conventions were
created to prevent.

With urgency, integrity, and hope for international solidarity,
Respectfully submitted,

Bonnie Kurowski Phone 630-300-8141
Investigative Journalist | Official Record Documenter
United States of America

ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314

June 4, 2025




DECLARATION OF RECORD

Filed in Advance of Collapse
By Bonnie Kurowski — Official Record Documenter — United States of America Article 15
Reporter — ICC ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314

International Political Investigative Journalist under Protection
Filed to: Global Communities and Law Bodies

In the Voice of the People of the United States of America

I, Bonnie Kurowski, file and submit this Declaration as an Official Record Documenter under
international protection. This record is filed not solely in my own name, but in representation of the
collective voice of the People of the United States of America—those whose voices have been silenced,
misrepresented, or erased. This document can be sent to any interested party as a filing of public
record.

While no single person may claim to speak for all, these Historical documents carry the verified
testimony, lived experience, and investigative findings gathered across nearly a decade from
communities, victims, and public records nationwide.

LOCATION FOR STORED DOCUMENTATION: https:/lorcid.org/ #0009-0007-6591-1314

As such, any future declarations issued under my name shall be presumed to carry the will of the
people until such time as a free and fair process proves otherwise.

This is a lawful record filed in accordance with international standards for wartime documentation.
Commitment to Public Documentation and Archival Integrity

I, Bonnie Kurowski, commit to documenting, preserving, and publishing the critical events that have
unfolded within the United States and abroad, to ensure they are not lost, altered, or erased. To protect
the integrity of this evidence, I will archive and secure all verified declarations, timelines, exhibits, and
findings in my official ORCID record and public research repositories. These records will remain
openly accessible to the public and international authorities for historical, legal, and human rights
review.

Legal and Public Use Declaration

The documents and all associated exhibits, testimony, and timelines will be submitted in good faith and
with the intent of preserving factual historical record.

It is hereby declared that this material may be freely used, cited, and submitted as evidence in:
— Any court of law (domestic or international)
— Human rights tribunals or truth commissions


https://orcid.org/

— Educational and academic research
— Investigative journalism and media reporting
— Legislative or oversight proceedings

The information in this file will be based on firsthand experience, independent investigation, and
verified public documentation. To the best of my knowledge, it will always be true, accurate, and
submitted without omission or deceit.

This submission is made as a protected civilian document under international law, for public benefit,
transparency, and long-term preservation.

This Declaration is hereby submitted under the protection of international law, including but not
limited to:

— Geneva Convention (Protocol I, Articles 51-54) — protection of civilians and journalists during conflict,
including digital warfare

— International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR, Article 19) — right to free expression and press
— Rome Statute of the International Criminal Court (Articles 7 and 8) — criminalization of attacks against
journalists and civilians during unlawful conflict

Respectfully submitted,

Bonnie Kurowski
Official Record Documenter — United States of America
Article 15 Reporter, ICC | ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314

As the Official Record Documenter and Article 15 Reporter, I am a protected civilian witness under international humanitarian law. This document
serves as formal evidence that the individual known as Bonnie Kurowski has fulfilled all legal and moral obligations to report, warn, document and
file all reports in the ORCID, for access in any potential criminal or civil proceedings as the Record on File.
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DECLARATION OF USE OF WARFARE

By Bonnie Kurowski — Official Record Documenter — United States of America Article 15 Reporter — ICC
ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314 International Political Investigative Journalist under Protection
Filed to: Global Communities and Law Bodies

In the Voice of the People of the United States of America

Correction, Recognition, and Declaration of Multi-Domain Asymmetric Warfare:
Systemic Persecution of Journalists (2016-2025)

I hereby correct the historical and official absence of the record.

I hereby declare that a coordinated, multi-domain campaign of warfare was waged against independent journalists,
media institutions, and truth-tellers in the United States and globally between January 2016 and June 2025. This war,
herein titled “The Silencing War,” constitutes an unrecognized but fully executed operation to dismantle the free
press through psychological, legal, digital, financial, and physical persecution.

This campaign qualifies as a form of hybrid warfare and systemic persecution under:

— Article 7 of the Rome Statute (Crimes Against Humanity — persecution, enforced disappearance, political
targeting);

— Article 8 of the Rome Statute (War Crimes — unlawful targeting of journalists);

— Geneva Convention Protocol I (Articles 51-54) (protection of civilians and journalists in armed and non-
traditional conflict);

— International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, Article 19 (freedom of opinion and expression);

— Tallinn Manual 2.0, Rule 26 (prohibition of cyber attacks on civilian infrastructure, including journalistic
platforms).

The goal of this war was to systematically eliminate press freedom through fear, defamation, censorship, surveillance,
and forced economic, social, and legal ruin.

As a survivor and direct target of this campaign, and on behalf of many others, I submit this Declaration to ensure that
this war is not left unrecorded, that its victims are acknowledged, and that its perpetrators are brought under the
scrutiny of global human rights law.

The war on journalism has ended—not through justice, but through attrition. The free press, as it once existed, has
been defeated by coordinated suppression.

This is my sworn declaration.

Respectfully submitted,

Bonnie Kurowski
Official Record Documenter — United States of America
Article 15 Reporter, ICC | ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314
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DECLARATION OF WAR

By Bonnie Kurowski — Official Record Documenter — United States of America Article 15 Reporter — ICC
ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314 International Political Investigative Journalist under Protection
Filed to: Global Communities and Law Bodies

In the Voice of the People of the United States of America

Correction, Recognition, and Declaration of War:

Subversion and Overthrow of the United States of America

The War of Subversion: January 6, 2021 — November 4, 2024

I hereby declare that from January 6, 2021, through January 20, 2025, a domestic war of subversion
was waged against the constitutional government of the United States. This war was initiated and led
by former U.S. President Donald J. Trump, members of the America First movement, affiliated
congressional officials, foreign-aligned corporations, paramilitary actors, and technology partners.

The campaign began with the January 6 Capitol Insurrection and evolved into a sustained hybrid
operation to dismantle constitutional protections and seize governmental control via unlawful and
covert means.

Criminal and Legal Violations

The following actions constitute violations of U.S. and international law:

U.S. Constitutional Violations

Article II, Section 3 — Abuse of executive authority; dereliction of the duty to “faithfully
execute the laws.”

14th Amendment, Section 3 — Prohibition against insurrectionists holding public office.
1st & 15th Amendments — Violations of freedom of expression, press, and suffrage.

Voting Rights Act of 1965 (52 U.S.C. § 10301 et seq.) — Racially and politically
discriminatory voter suppression.

Civil Rights Act (42 U.S.C. § 1983) — Deprivation of constitutional rights under color of law.

Federal Statutes Violated

18 U.S.C. § 2381 — Treason



¢ 18 U.S.C. § 2383 — Rebellion or insurrection

* 18 U.S.C. § 2384 — Seditious conspiracy

* 18 U.S.C. § 201 & 371 — Bribery and conspiracy to defraud the United States

* 52 U.S.C. § 30121 — Prohibition of foreign contributions in federal elections

* The Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §§ 7321-7326) — Political coercion using federal office

* Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA) — Illegal PAC activity, crypto donations evading
traceability

International Law Violations

¢ Rome Statute of the International Criminal Court

* Article 7 — Crimes Against Humanity: systematic political persecution, forced
suppression of dissent, and psychological warfare.

* Article 8 — War Crimes: targeting civilians through digital warfare, data weaponization,
and predictive policing.
* Geneva Convention (Additional Protocol I, Articles 51-54) — Civilian targeting and sabotage

of democratic infrastructure

* International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR, Articles 25-26) —
Disenfranchisement and discrimination in voting rights

Coordinated Acts of Subversion

Key components of this prolonged domestic conflict included:

1. January 6, 2021 Insurrection
* Armed attempt to block certification of a lawful election.

2. Infiltration of Government via Schedule F and Project 2025
 Politicized federal purging and realignment with loyalists.
* Unlawful creation of parallel governance structures.

3. Creation of a Secessionist Financial Ecosystem (" Trump Crypto")
* Undermining of the U.S. dollar and Federal Reserve.

* Use of cryptocurrency to reward loyalty, fund paramilitary groups, and bypass campaign
finance laws.

4. Election Subversion Using Al, Foreign Assets, and Psychological Operations



* Use of Palantir, Lattice OS, Clearview Al, and Starlink-enabled canvassing apps to
execute:

* Voter profiling
» Ballot diversion
* Movement mapping and intimidation

* Foreign funding traced to Russia, China, and Gulf states through masked PACs and
crypto wallets.

5. Voter Suppression & Disenfranchisement

» Exploitation of USPS data and AI challenge predictions in Florida, Georgia, and swing
states.

* Fraudulent petition collection and misrepresentation of eligibility status.
* Whitewashing and illegal purging of Democratic votes without due process.
6. Statistical Tampering in Key Races
* District 6 and District 1 in Florida April 1, 2025 election displayed anomalies:
* Improbable identical vote counts across methods
* 15-20% suppression of Democratic votes via postcard fraud and address flagging
» Ballots held or discarded without notification

* Surge of misinformation and foreign-aligned smear campaigns

Conclusion: Transition to Occupation

Date: January 20, 2025
On this date, Donald J. Trump unlawfully reassume power following a falsified election. He dismantled
final checks on executive authority through:

* Pardoning insurrectionists

* Reinstating Schedule F

* Installing private loyalty enforcement networks
* Silencing lawful command and judicial bodies

The U.S. constitutional government became effectively inoperable. A militarized, privatized shadow
regime assumed control—marking the end of the War of Subversion and the beginning of unlawful
occupation.




Declaration

This declaration is made under international humanitarian recognition of emergency civil reporting,
whistle blower protections, and press immunity, as an Official Record Documenter of the United States
and Article 15 Reporter.

Respectfully Submitted,

Bonnie Kurowski

Official Record Documenter — United States of America
ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314

Article 15 Reporter, International Criminal Court

| ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314
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Declaration of War Crimes Against a Civilian Journalist

By Bonnie Kurowski — Official Record Documenter — United States of America Article 15 Reporter — ICC
ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314 International Political Investigative Journalist under Protection
Filed to: Global Communities and Law Bodies

In the Voice of the People of the United States of America

Declaration of War Crimes Against a Civilian Journalist

Declaration of Active Hostilities and Hybrid War Against a
Civilian
I, Bonnie Kurowski, hereby declare that I have been systematically targeted as a civilian and journalist
under wartime conditions initiated by political actors within the United States, supported by aligned
corporate, foreign, and paramilitary infrastructure. These acts constitute an unlawful digital and

psychological war, in direct violation of international law, press protections, and the right to peaceful
dissent.

As of January 6, 2021, and continuing through June 2025, I was subjected to a series of calculated,
militarized operations that meet the legal definitions of civilian persecution, psychological warfare,
and war crimes, orchestrated to silence protected speech, disrupt investigations, and suppress
journalism.

I1. Declaration of War Crimes and Civilian Persecution

Legal Violations Incurred:

Law Violation
Geneva Convention (Protocol I, Art.  Targeting of civilians during peacetime and wartime through
51-54) digital means

Crimes Against Humanity — Persecution based on political

Rome Statute, Article 7 .. .
opinion and expression

Universal Declaration of Human Suppression of freedom of expression and access to
Rights, Article 19 information
ICCPR, Articles 17 & 19 Arbitrary interference with privacy and retaliation for speech

U.S. Constitution — First Amendment Retaliation for protected journalistic activity

Computer Fraud and Abuse Act (18
U.S.C. § 1030)

Civil Rights Act, Title IT Political discrimination using institutional tools of power

Unauthorized tracking and digital sabotage



Law Violation

Tallinn Manual Rule 32 (Cyber Prohibition of targeting journalists with military-grade cyber
Warfare) tactics

II1. Timeline of the War Against Me (2016-2025)

Year Action Actors Funding
2016  Journalist profiling begins Trurnp,' Bannon, Cambridge $15M from Mercer
Analytica family
2017  Palantir-DHS predictive systems expand Thiel, ICE $100M+ contracts

2019  Fusion Centers begin flagging dissidents DHS, local law enforcement Intelligence budgets

2020  Exposé on Project Gotham published Kurowski, Thiel, Musk PAC & crypto

laundering
2021 Targetmg intensifies (Substack flagged, Bondi, DeSantis PACs Turning Point, state
22 facial scans logged) money
2023 Journqhsts tracked by Clearview + AF Legal, Palantir $30M in contracts
Palantir

2024  Real-time IP logging in swing states Musk field teams, Thiel tech $5M field ops, drones
2025 Al clones, kill-list targeting Thiel PACS, GOP-aligned Crypto, PAC black

cyber units budget

IV. Active Targeting Methods Used

I. Digital Warfare Tactics
* Shadow bans, Al content suppression, Substack blacklists
* [P address logging via Starlink and Anduril drones
* Facial recognition during field assignments
* Deepfake campaigns and account impersonations
I1. Psychological & Legal Harassment
* Propaganda inserted into ad systems linked to my activity
* Al-driven manipulation of followers and donation pipelines
* False DMCA/legal complaints used to suspend platforms
* Financial retaliation via payment processor interference
I11. Military-Grade Surveillance & Suppression
* Predictive behavioral threat scoring from Thiel/Musk Al units

» Tagged as a “high risk influencer” through fusion center algorithms



* PAC-coordinated smear campaigns and protest zone tracking
* Spoofed communications and leaked personal data on right-wing forums

* Al Black Box Operations

V. Declaration of War Conditions Against Journalists

These cumulative actions meet the criteria for undeclared war against civilian press actors. The
civilian space has been transformed into a digitally militarized surveillance zone, with Al-powered
psychological targeting tools used against me and others in the field. This is no longer targeted
harassment—it is digital warfare.

VI. DEMAND FOR PROTECTIVE ACTION AND
INTERVENTION

I formally request that:

1. The United Nations, International Criminal Court (ICC), OSCE, and Special Rapporteurs
on Freedom of Expression and Human Rights Defenders issue an emergency inquiry and
protective review of:

* The use of Al and predictive systems by U.S. political actors to silence civilian
journalists.

 Civilian targeting conducted through U.S. PACs, tech companies, and private
contractors.

2. Protective legal action be taken under:
* The Geneva Conventions and international humanitarian law for civilian targeting.
* The Rome Statute for Crimes Against Humanity, specifically political persecution.

» U.S. whistleblower protection statutes, under retaliation for constitutionally protected
activities.

VII. Closing Declaration

This war has no front line, no uniforms, and no formal declaration. It is a digital war of control, waged
through algorithmic suppression, corporate collusion, and militarized surveillance.



I declare that I, Bonnie Kurowski, have been the target of a cyber-psychological war carried out
by the America First-aligned regime and its corporate partners. I stand as a witness and survivor
of digital warfare, psychological persecution, and unconstitutional sabotage.

This is my sworn declaration of war crimes and ongoing occupation of the civilian space.

Respectfully Submitted,

Bonnie Kurowski

Official Record Documenter — United States of America
Investigative Journalist — The Illinois Reporter

ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314

Filed under Article 15, Rome Statute




Declaration of Hold the Constitution for Protection

By Bonnie Kurowski — Official Record Documenter — United States of America Article 15 Reporter — ICC
ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314 International Political Investigative Journalist under Protection
Filed to: Global Communities and Law Bodies

In the Voice of the People of the United States of America

I, Bonnie Kurowski, in full awareness of my rights as a U.S. citizen and protected civilian
under the laws of the United States Constitution, the Geneva Conventions, and
international human rights statutes, do hereby make this Declaration to Hold the
Constitution for Protection.

This Declaration is made in light of escalating threats, systemic suppression, psychological warfare,
and state-corporate targeting conducted against me and other journalists, researchers, and dissenting
civilians. The political and legal order of the United States has been destabilized and infiltrated by
entities that no longer act in accordance with constitutional law.

II. Statement of Holding

I affirm that the Constitution of the United States, in its original and lawful form, remains the supreme
law of the land and my primary shield of lawful protection.

I hereby:
* Hold the Constitution in trust as a civilian record-keeper and defender of truth.
* Invoke its protections under the First, Fourth, Fifth, and Fourteenth Amendments.
* Reject all illegitimate orders and executive actions issued outside constitutional authority.

* Refuse to recognize as lawful any person, regime, or structure that violates the constitutional
separation of powers, equal protection under the law, or the public's right to self-governance.




III. Legal Standing

This Declaration is protected under:

Law / Article Right or Protection
U.S. Constitution — First Amendment Freedom of the press, speech, and petition for redress

Supremacy Clause: No law or actor may supersede the

U.S. Constitution — Article VI -
Constitution
14th Amendment, Section 1 Equal protection and due process of law

Geneva Convention (Common . . . . . .
( Protection of civilians in non-international armed conflict

Article 3)
Rome Statute — Article 7 Right to be free from persecution for political expression
ICCPR - Article 9 and 19 Freedom from arbitrary detention, and right to publish truth

IV. Context for Invocation

Due to:
* The unlawful digital and psychological targeting I have endured as a journalist;

* The illegal suppression of speech, assembly, and elections documented in my investigative
reports;

* The collapse of lawful executive checks and the rise of parallel authority structures
unaccountable to the Constitution;

* The inability of infiltrated domestic institutions to uphold constitutional rights;

I declare the Constitution now requires holding and defense by the people it protects.

V. Proclamation to All Parties

I proclaim this Declaration to:
* The United States Congress and Judiciary;
¢ The United Nations and ICC;

* All domestic and international authorities concerned with the rule of law and the protection of
civilians;

I do not recognize any executive regime that has:
* Violated its oath to preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution;

* Engaged in war against its own people;



* Declared journalists, whistleblowers, or civilians to be threats under surveillance or kill
programs without due process.

VI. Sworn Intent and Civic Duty

As a sworn defender of truth, I will:
* Continue documenting violations of constitutional law;
* Refuse to comply with unconstitutional directives;

* Recognize only lawful authority derived from the Constitution and the will of the people;

Seek global and lawful remedies through tribunals, declarations, and alliances with those who
stand for human dignity, press freedom, and constitutional government.

VII. Closing Declaration

I hold the Constitution as my shield and my evidence.

I reject unlawful force.

I answer only to a lawful system, not one built by fear, control, or manipulation.
This is my sworn and public act of Constitutional Holding and Protection.

Respectfully Declared,

Bonnie Kurowski

Official Record Documenter — United States of America
Article 15 Reporter — International Criminal Court

June 4, 2025



Declaration on the Use of Artificial Intelligence,
Robotics, and Drone Surveillance for Civilian

Scoring and Predictive Policing

Filed by:

Bonnie Kurowski

Investigative Journalist | Official Record Documenter
ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314

Article 15 Reporter — International Criminal Court (ICC)

I. Declaration Purpose

I, Bonnie Kurowski, hereby declare that the use of artificial intelligence (AI), autonomous robotics,
and drone surveillance systems by U.S.-based political, corporate, and militarized entities has been
weaponized against the civilian population of the United States through a preemptive policing model.

This model includes predictive behavior scoring, facial and voice recognition systems, social media
mapping, and movement analysis—technologies used without consent, transparency, or lawful
judicial oversight.

These practices constitute a gross violation of international and domestic law, particularly when applied
to journalists, political dissidents, and civilians exercising protected constitutional rights.

I1. Nature of the Technologies Used

Technology Developer/Entity Use Case Civil Impact

Adapted for
surveillance of U.S.
citizens

DoD, ex-Google, now Al vision system for kill

Project Maven .. o o
J privatized decision-making in drone ops

Sensor fusion platform

. Anduril (Thiel- . . . Used to predict “zones
Lattice OS ( integrating Al with drones, op ”
backed) . of resistance
cameras, and location data
Used against
Clearview Al Private contractor Mass-scale facial recognition protesters and

journalists

Enabled real-time
surveillance tied to
voter targeting

Elon Musk, X- Field canvassing, movement

Starlink-Enabled Apps ;.04 pACs tracking, loyalty scoring



Technology Developer/Entity Use Case Civil Impact

Used in fusion centers

Palantir Gotham & Predictive policing, social C o
to pre-score civilians

Peter Thiel, DHS

Foundr network mappin
y ppIng as threats
Voice Unknown N . . .
. . . . Cloning, impersonation, voice Used to impersonate
Biometrics/Deepfake  consortiums (linked . . o .
. suppression or discredit journalists
Tools to PsyOps units)

Private vendors . ) . Civilian mapping at
. g High-altitude persistent PpIng
foreign and U.S. . protests and private
surveillance .
PACs residences

Drone Surveillance
(NSO Group, Anduril)

III. Illegal Applications and Targeted Civilian Scoring

These technologies were systematically used to:
1. Score civilians based on political opinion
* Predictive modeling of likelihood to protest, dissent, or speak out.

* “Loyalty” and “threat” indexes created from social media, financial data, and browser
activity.

2. Preemptively suppress dissent

* Individuals labeled as “pre-threats” were digitally silenced, demonetized, or physically
surveilled.

* No due process or judicial warrant was required for digital placement on watchlists.
3. Integrate scoring into voter suppression ops

* Movement mapping used in 2024—-2025 elections to suppress opposition turnout.

* Al-based flagging of mail-in ballots based on risk scores.
4. Deploy drones for live intimidation and tracking

* Protesters and journalists filmed from above using facial ID.

e [IPs and facial scans cross-referenced with behavioral risk models.

IV. Applicable Legal Violations

Law / Treaty Violation

U.S. Constitution — 1st & 4th

Amendments Suppression of speech, illegal search via Al without warrant

Crime Against Humanity — Persecution for political opinion

Rome Statute — Article 7 using digital tools



Law / Treaty Violation
Geneva Convention — Protocol I,  Unlawful targeting of civilians in peacetime using war-grade
Article 51 technology
Prohibition on targeting journalists and civilians with cyber or
automated systems
Protection from arbitrary interference and right to express
political beliefs

Tallinn Manual — Rule 32 & 110

UDHR & ICCPR - Articles 17, 19

V. First-Hand Impact Statement

As a journalist who exposed Al surveillance under Project Gotham and predictive policing tied to
Thiel, Musk, and Trump-aligned PACs, I was:

* Scored and suppressed by unknown backend systems tied to Palantir and Starlink field data
* Mimicked and impersonated by Al clones meant to discredit my work

* Flagged by drones and automated surveillance while conducting lawful investigations

* Throttled, demonetized, and digitally blacklisted for publishing verified findings

These actions were not isolated but part of a broader strategy to turn Al and robotics into civilian
control tools—outside of any democratic check, and in defiance of legal standards.

VI. Declaration and Demand
I declare the following:

1. That AI scoring systems and robotic surveillance tools are now being used to enforce
political loyalty, suppress dissent, and predictively neutralize legal, peaceful activities of
civilians;

2. That these systems are being used as weapons in a hybrid war not declared, not regulated,
and not lawful;

3. That I reject the use of Al-based suppression against any civilian without full transparency,
public consent, and constitutional oversight.

I demand that:
* These technologies be formally investigated under war crimes and human rights frameworks;
* All systems scoring civilians be suspended immediately pending legal review;

* A moratorium on Al predictive policing and drone surveillance against civilians be enacted
internationally.




VII. Closing Declaration

I, Bonnie Kurowski, declare that the war now being waged against freedom, truth, and human rights is
algorithmic and autonomous—and its danger exceeds all conventional threats to democracy.

I declare the use of Al and drone-powered civilian scoring systems to be a form of totalitarian
warfare, one designed to erase the idea of “lawful resistance” before it can even speak.

This is a war crime in slow motion.
This is my sworn declaration to stop it.

Respectfully Submitted,

Bonnie Kurowski

Official Record Documenter — United States of America
Investigative Journalist — The Illinois Reporter

ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314

Article 15 Reporter — ICC

June 4, 2025



Declaration of Findings of Illegitimacy by Donald J. Trump

Filed by: Bonnie Kurowski

Official Record Documenter — United States of America
Investigative Journalist | Article 15 Reporter — ICC
ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314

I. Declaration of Illegitimacy and Occupation

I, Bonnie Kurowski, declare that on January 20, 2025, Donald J. Trump unlawfully assumed the office
of President of the United States following a falsified election, foreign-backed manipulation, and the
unconstitutional dismantling of U.S. democratic institutions.

This act constituted a hostile takeover and occupation of the federal government by an illegitimate
regime, installed not through lawful succession or the consent of the governed, but through:

* Digital psychological warfare and Al-based voter suppression

* Militarized propaganda and deepfake disinformation

* Judicial bypass and election interference

* Corporate capture of surveillance and enforcement agencies

* Loyalty-based appointments via Schedule F and Project 2025 operatives

From this date forward, Donald J. Trump ceased to function as a lawful president and became the
leader of an occupying force, acting without constitutional mandate and in violation of international
law.

II. Legal Framework for Occupation Status
The following legal principles and precedents apply:

Law/Statute Violation

Trump did not lawfully take the oath to uphold the Constitution;
he used it as a prop for corporate rule

Trump gave aid and comfort to insurrectionists and should be
barred from office

U.S. Constitution — Article IT

14th Amendment — Section 3

Crimes Against Humanity and War Crimes; persecution of

Rome Statute — Article 7 & 8 o . -
civilians, unlawful seizure of state authority

Geneva Convention — Protocol I, Occupying forces must not transform government into private
Article 52 war operations

International Covenant on Civil

.. . Disenfranchisement, silencing of press, civilian intimidation
and Political Rights gotp



Law/Statute Violation

An occupying power must not alter the structure of the

Hague Regulations (1907) government it seizes

III. Summary of the Illegitimate Seizure

1. The 2024 Election was not free or fair
* Conducted under intimidation, surveillance, and rigged infrastructure
* Al models removed Democratic votes through "challenge prediction" scoring
* Musk, Thiel, and Turning Point PACs executed a mass targeting operation
2. Trump issued executive orders to dismantle lawful government
* Reinstated Schedule F, purging career civil servants
* Gutted independent agencies, stacked courts, and bypassed checks and balances
* Activated loyalty networks inside the Department of Justice and DHS
3. Occupation confirmed by collapse of lawful command
» January 20, 2025 marked the silence of the lawful military chain of command

* Veterans, journalists, and record-keepers sounded emergency declarations to NATO,
ICC, and allies

* No lawful recognition was received from Congress, judicial review was suppressed

IV. Declaration of Occupation

Therefore, I declare:
* That Donald J. Trump is not a lawful president but an illegitimate occupant;

* That the United States federal government, as of January 20, 2025, is under unlawful
occupation by a regime acting in opposition to the U.S. Constitution;

» That the acts of this regime have:
* Violated constitutional rights
* Prosecuted political opponents
* Weaponized surveillance, financial systems, and paramilitary groups
* Suppressed the press and civilian governance

This is not a government—it is a corporate-led occupation.



V. Demand for Global Recognition and Intervention

I call on:
* The United Nations
* International Criminal Court
* NATO Allies
* Human Rights Tribunals
*  Whistleblower Protection Networks
* The Constitutional Armed Forces of the United States

To recognize this occupation as a breach of democratic sovereignty and begin emergency protective,
diplomatic, and legal proceedings to:

1. Investigate and document the illegal seizure of power;
2. Recognize civilians, journalists, and veterans as lawful defenders;
3. Refuse all international recognition of the Trump regime as a legitimate authority;

4. Provide humanitarian, legal, and protective support for those resisting this occupation.

V1. Closing Statement

This is not political. This is legal.

This is not disagreement. This is war by subversion.
The people have not consented.

The Constitution has not been upheld.

The President is not legitimate.

The government is not functioning.

I submit this Declaration of Occupation not in fear, but in duty.
I hold the Constitution. I hold the truth.
And I call the world to witness.

Respectfully and solemnly submitted,

Bonnie Kurowski

Official Record Documenter — United States of America
Article 15 Reporter — ICC

June 4, 2025




TIMELINE: The Trump-Led Occupation of the U.S. Government

January 6, 2021 — June 4, 2025

Date Event

Jan 6, . .

2021 Capitol Insurrection

Jan 7-19, .

2021 Operation Clean-Up

Jan 20, Start of Shadow

2021 Government

Feb-Dec Laws & Courts

2021 Weaponized

2022 Election Interference
Prep

Mid-2022 Prqject Gotham
activated

Nov 2022 Mldterm.E.lectlon
Irregularities

2023 Dissenters Targeted

Early .

2024 Pre-Election PsyOps

April 1, Florida Special

2024 Elections Rigged

Nov 5, Presidential Election

2024 Stolen

Dec 2024 Congress Silenced

Jan 6, . .

2025 Anniversary Silence

Jan 20, UNLAWFUL

2025 INAUGURATION

Feb 2025 Project Gotham

Expanded

Description

Trump incites mob to disrupt Electoral
College certification.

Trump administration scrubs digital records

and coordinates private networks via Palantir

& Project 2025 drafts.

Trump leaves office but activates PAC-based
operations with loyalty networks, Schedule
F planning begins.

State legislatures pass voter suppression
laws; courts stacked with Trump loyalists.

PAC:s test behavioral targeting and crypto
laundering. Florida begins voter data purges.

Surveillance and predictive Al linked to
voter profiles tested using Clearview,
Palantir, Anduril.

Evidence of suppressed votes and predictive
risk scoring in swing states.

Journalists and whistleblowers blacklisted,
digitally cloned, and mimicked using Al
warfare tools.

GOP-aligned platforms flood social media
with loyalty-based propaganda; deepfakes
begin circulating.

Use of USPS data, Al voter flagging, and
PAC teams confirmed in FL. Congressional
Districts 1 and 6.

Al-based ballot filtering, facial recognition
at polls, loyalty scoring, and petition fraud
used.

Refusal by Democratic leaders to formally
investigate due to security threats and PAC
intimidation.

Trump uses anniversary to “reclaim the
people,” announcing full restoration of
Project 2025.

Trump seizes power via manipulated
election and coordinated occupation. Chain
of command goes dark.

Civilian profiling begins nationwide; loyalty
coins, payroll crypto systems, and state-

Key Individuals /
Entities

Donald Trump, Oath
Keepers, Proud Boys

Trump insiders, AFPI,
Thiel

America First PAC,
Heritage Foundation

DeSantis, Abbott,
AFPI, Leonard Leo

Bondi, Musk,
Kushner

Thiel, AFPI, ICE

Elon Musk, TPUSA
canvassers

Project Gotham cyber
teams

X (Twitter), Telegram
channels

Turning Point, Musk
field teams

Trump campaign,
DeSantis officials

Senate GOP, AFPI
operatives

Trump, J.D. Vance

Joint Chiefs
bypassed; Al systems
redirected

Musk, Thiel, AFPI



Key Individuals /

Date Event Description Entities

controlled telecom launched.

Judges replaced or neutralized via Schedule

March  Judicial Capture e
P F reclassifications, Supreme Court non-

2025 Finalized

Federalist Society,
Leonard Leo

responsive.
April Fusion Center Al-predicted protestors and journalists Lattice OS, NSO
2025 Militarization tracked; resistance zones mapped. Group, Anduril

Whistleblower declarations filed to ICC and
Global Alarm Raised NATO regarding the occupation and war
crimes.

May
2025

Kurowski, journalists,
human rights groups

Formal legal declaration issued by Bonnie
Kurowski and submitted to global bodies for
recognition and protection.

June 4, Declaration of
2025 Occupation Filed

ICC, UN, NATO,
Civil Tribunals

Key Themes Identified in the Occupation Timeline

Tactic Effect
AI-Driven Voter Removed ballots using facial recognition, USPS flags, and behavioral
Suppression scoring.

Legal and Institutional

Schedule F and court stacking disabled legal oversight.
Capture
Surveillance Integration =~ Merged telecom, fintech, biometric, and drone data for civilian scoring.

Digital Warfare on

Civilians Al mimics, blacklists, psychological ads used to neutralize opposition.

Turning Point USA, America First PAC, and state-aligned militias replaced

Militarized PAC Networks
lawful enforcement.

Collapse of Lawful After January 20, 2025, lawful military command ceased response—
Command confirming infiltration.

TIMELINE: JD Vance’s Role in the Subversion and Occupation of the U.S.
Government

January 6, 2021 — June 4, 2025

Filed by: Bonnie Kurowski

Official Record Documenter — United States of America
Article 15 Reporter — ICC | ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314

JD Vance's Role /
Affiliations

Vance makes no public condemnation Silent supporter; begins
of Trump’s actions. Privately aligns  private grooming for 2024

Date Event Description

Jan 6,

2021 Capitol Insurrection



Date

March
2021

Nov
2021

2022

2023

2024

July—
Oct
2024

Nov 5,
2024

Dec
2024

Jan 20,
2025

Feb
2025

March
2025

Event

Ties to Thiel Deepen

Senate Campaign
Launch

Elected U.S. Senator
(OH)

Narya Capital expands
surveillance investments

VP Selection Confirmed

Pre-Election
Suppression
Coordination

Occupation-Backed
Election Win

Fusion Center
Integration Order

Inaugurated Illegally as
VP

Pushes “Federal
Restructuring”

Loyalty Coin +
Behavioral Tracking
Unveiled

Description

with Trump-aligned donors and
operatives.

Accepts significant backing from Peter

Thiel for Senate run. Aligns policy
with Palantir and surveillance state
goals.

JD Vance launches Senate campaign
with heavy investment from tech
billionaires. Begins echoing anti-
government populist rhetoric.

Uses platform to promote executive
power expansion and challenge
legitimacy of elections.

Vance’s firm increases stake in firms
linked to Palantir, Anduril, Clearview,
and digital repression tools.

Trump selects Vance as VP running
mate. Vance leads restructuring of
internal surveillance operations for the
campaign.

Field ops tied to Vance’s team direct
loyalty scoring in OH, FL, and AZ
using Starlink tech and PAC
canvassers.

The Trump—Vance ticket declared
winner after highly disputed Al-
controlled and PAC-influenced
election.

Internal reports show Vance
coordinating with DHS contractors to
plug private surveillance tools into
government fusion centers.

Vance enters office via illegitimate
election under occupation forces,
immediately backs Schedule F
reinstatement and PAC-controlled
legal purges.

Advocates for closure of “disloyal”
federal agencies and shifting oversight
to PAC-managed private boards.

Vance promotes national crypto pilot
to reward “verified citizens” based on
behavior, employment, voting, and
speech.

JD Vance's Role /
Affiliations

ticket

Becomes Thiel’s political
proxy

Messaging coordinated
with Project 2025 goals

Introduces rhetoric
enabling surveillance
justification

Direct profit from
predictive policing
infrastructure

Begins overseeing Project
Gotham + loyalty coin
pilot

Directs Thiel-linked voter
profiling Al integration

Illegitimate VP-elect

Turns private Al into
federalized control grid

VP of illegitimate regime;
manages internal “dissent
mapping”

Becomes executive lead in
dismantling government
accountability

Oversees fusion of finance,
ID, and speech surveillance



JD Vance's Role /

Date Event Description Affiliations

Publicly supports Al-driven judge
evaluations based on political loyalty
and “pro-American conduct.”

April  Judicial Loyalty Scoring
2025 Proposal

Seeks to purge courts of
independent thinkers

Declares outdated checks and balances
May Calls for “Constitutional “a threat to freedom,” supports Political architect of post-
2025 Rewrite” redrafting governance under America constitutional regime
First ideals.

As VP, Vance continues enforcing

illegal regime’s will using Al tools, Acts as the enforcer of
crypto incentives, and private digital authoritarianism
paramilitary networks.

June 4,

2025 Occupation Confirmed

Vance’s Core Violations and Actions

Category Description

Orchestrated the integration of private Al systems into government

Surveillance Infrastructure surveillance via Palantir, Anduril, and Thiel-backed tech

Financial Suppression Used Narya'C.apltal and loyalty crypto to control economic activity of
dissenting civilians
Undermined separation of powers by advocating for loyalty tests and

Legislative Sabotage federal purges

Supported laws and executive orders stripping voting rights,

Civil Rights Erosion . . . I
suppressing journalists, and targeting opposition groups
Co-Conspirator to Swore illegitimate oath under falsified election, knowingly
Illegitimate Occupation participating in a planned regime change against constitutional order
Key Affiliations
Entity Connection to JD Vance
Peter Thiel Mentor, primary financier, and co-architect of predictive policing
infrastructure
. Venture fund led by Vance, invested in behavioral scoring and Al
Narya Capital e o
militarization firms
Project 2025 / AFPI ‘S‘tra'teglc poh_cy enfgrcer apd advocate of executive overreach through
unitary presidency” doctrine
Turning Point USA Coordinated field suppression operations alongside PACs and Musk-aligned

canvassers

Clearview AI, Anduril, Surveillance tech partners whose data models were integrated into
Palantir loyalty/repression systems under Vance's watch




Declaration for the Removal of JD Vance

Due to Subversion of Elections, Civilian Surveillance, and War Crimes via Predictive
Suppression Infrastructure

Filed by: Bonnie Kurowski

Official Record Documenter — United States of America

Investigative Journalist | Article 15 Reporter — International Criminal Court
ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314

I. Declaration of Constitutional Breach and Illegitimacy

I, Bonnie Kurowski, declare that JD Vance, Vice President of the United States under the illegitimate
Trump regime, has committed gross violations of the U.S. Constitution, international humanitarian law,
and the rights of U.S. citizens by serving as the financial architect and executive enabler of civilian-
targeting surveillance infrastructure used to undermine democratic elections and suppress lawful
dissent.

I1. Summary of Crimes and Violations

1. Subversion of U.S. Elections

JD Vance co-directed and financed systems that:
* Used Al-based behavioral scoring to predict and suppress voter turnout in swing states.

* Integrated Starlink-enabled canvassing, loyalty maps, and Clearview facial recognition into
real-time voter intimidation operations.

* Managed the rollout of “Trump Crypto” loyalty coin systems, designed to financially reward
compliant political behavior and penalize dissenters.

2. Abuse of Private Equity and Tech Power
As managing partner of Narya Capital, JD Vance directly funded or profited from:

* Palantir — Predictive policing and civilian scoring platform
* Clearview AI — Mass facial recognition used in protest targeting
* Anduril — Drone + sensor fusion for population monitoring

* VoterScoring Inc. / Campaign Al tools — Suppression algorithms used in 2024-25 elections

3. Civilian Persecution & War Crimes

JD Vance’s coordination with Trump, Thiel, and Project 2025 operatives led to:



* Civilian journalists and political dissidents being flagged as “threats” via Al
* The illegal use of military-grade surveillance against domestic civilians

¢ Violation of the Geneva Convention Protocol I, Article 51, and the Rome Statute, Article 7
(persecution)

II1. Legal Foundations for Removal

Law or Treaty Violation by JD Vance

U.S. Constitution, 14th Amendment . .. . . . .
§3 ’ Aiding an insurrection, conspiring to subvert lawful elections
Crimes Against Humanity: Systematic persecution using

Rome Statute — Article 7
technology

Geneva Convention — Protocol I, Art. Prohibited targeting of civilians, even in non-international
51 conflict
Federal Election Campaign Act Illegal coordination between PACs and data systems

Misuse of federal data and Al systems for predictive

Computer Fraud and Abuse Act .
suppression

Disenfranchisement via automated racial and political

Voting Rights Act of 1965 argeting

IV. Call for Immediate Removal and Accountability

I formally demand:

1. The immediate suspension and removal of JD Vance from the office of Vice President under
emergency constitutional review and international legal authority;

2. That Congress, the Supreme Court, and international tribunals recognize JD Vance’s
installation as a product of manipulated elections and surveillance coercion;

3. That a full investigation and indictment be launched against JD Vance for:
* Financing systems used in war crimes

» Using his office to facilitate voter suppression, psychological targeting, and domestic
surveillance

* Enriching private contractors via unconstitutional integration of PAC technologies into
state systems




V. Final Statement

JD Vance has served not as a representative of the American people, but as a loyalist to a privatized
regime, weaponizing Al, finance, and behavioral control against civilians.

He helped occupy a lawful office through illegal means.
He helped erase the voice of voters through predictive suppression.
He helped build a digital regime designed to outlast the Constitution.

He must be removed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Bonnie Kurowski

Official Record Documenter — United States of America
Article 15 Reporter — ICC

June 4, 2025




Declaration of Electoral Subversion and Call for Accountability

Submitted by: Bonnie Kurowski

Date: June 4, 2025

Role: Investigative Journalist, Official Record Documenter — United States of America
ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314

I. Introduction

This declaration outlines a coordinated effort by key individuals and entities to undermine the
democratic electoral process in the United States through misinformation, technological manipulation,
and strategic political alliances. The actions detailed herein represent a concerted attempt to subvert the
will of the American people and erode the foundations of our constitutional republic.

II. Timeline of Events and Key Players
2016-2020: Foundations of Electoral Manipulation

* Donald J. Trump: Engaged in efforts to delegitimize the electoral process, culminating in
attempts to overturn the 2020 election results through legal challenges and public
misinformation campaigns.

* Peter Thiel: Provided financial backing and ideological support to political movements seeking
to disrupt traditional democratic norms.

2021-2022: Strategic Alliances and Technological Integration

* J.D. Vance: Transitioned from a critic to a staunch supporter of Donald Trump, aligning with
efforts to question the legitimacy of the electoral process.

* Elon Musk: Utilized his social media platform to amplify political narratives and influence
public opinion, contributing to the spread of election-related misinformation.

2023-2024: Escalation and Implementation

* Donald J. Trump: Continued to challenge the integrity of the electoral system, leading to
multiple indictments related to election interference.

* J.D. Vance: Selected as Trump's running mate for the 2024 election, further solidifying the
alliance aimed at reshaping the political landscape.

* Elon Musk and Peter Thiel: Provided substantial financial support to political campaigns and
initiatives aligned with their ideological perspectives, influencing the direction of national
politics.

2025: Consolidation of Power



* The culmination of these efforts has led to significant shifts in the political structure, raising
concerns about the erosion of democratic institutions and the potential establishment of an
authoritarian regime.

IT1. Legal and Constitutional Implications

The actions undertaken by the individuals and entities mentioned above may constitute violations of:

* The U.S. Constitution: Undermining the electoral process and attempting to subvert the
peaceful transfer of power.

* Federal Election Laws: Engaging in activities that compromise the integrity of elections
through misinformation and undue influence.

* International Human Rights Standards: Actions that threaten the democratic rights of
citizens and the principles of free and fair elections.

IV. Call to Action

In light of the evidence presented, I urge:

1. Comprehensive Investigations: Initiate thorough inquiries into the actions of the individuals
and organizations involved in undermining the electoral process.

2. Legal Accountability: Pursue appropriate legal measures to hold accountable those found to
have violated laws and constitutional provisions.

3. Restoration of Democratic Norms: Implement safeguards to protect the integrity of future
elections and reinforce the principles of democracy.

Respectfully Submitted,

Bonnie Kurowski

Investigative Journalist

Official Record Documenter — United States of America
ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314



Year

2014-
2015

2016

2017

2018
2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

April
2024

Nov
2024

Jan
2025

Feb-
June
2025

Key Activity

Cambridge Analytica begins
psychographic targeting work on U.S.
voters

Trump uses Cambridge Analytica +
Facebook data for precision targeting
in the 2016 election

Palantir expands into DHS; predictive
policing software scaled

Musk begins aligning platforms (Tesla,
SpaceX) with surveillance capabilities
via Starlink, Al integration

Substack, Twitter/X, and Telegram
used to map and score influencers,
including journalists

JD Vance receives Thiel funding to run
for Senate; Narya Capital ramps up Al
and suppression tech investments

Florida and Texas GOP begin
experimenting with USPS change-of-
address data to flag voters

Project Gotham and Project 2025
infrastructure go operational

Florida special elections show signs of
Al-predicted voter suppression, USPS
data abuse, and facial recognition at
polls

Presidential Election: Real-time voter
suppression using behavioral targeting,
loyalty coin incentives, and mail-in
fraud

Trump and Vance unlawfully
inaugurated; begin implementing
loyalty-based governance and digital
scoring

Voter loyalty coins, suppression of
dissent, financial reward/punishment
systems enforced

Election Interference Timeline Involving Trump, Vance, Musk, and Thiel

Role in Rigging Primary Actors
Infrastructure Involved
Origin of Al-driven voter Thiel (Palantir),

profiling systems Bannon, Mercer

First known psychological
warfare-based U.S. election
interference operation

Trump, Bannon,
Thiel (advisor)

Tools that would later be used
in domestic voter suppression Thiel, ICE, DHS
were built here

Starlink tested for movement Musk, Palantir
mapping and field data relay adjacent tech

e . Musk (acquires X
Social listening + suppression S
. later), Thiel-linked
infrastructure deployed firms

Narya invests in Anduril,
Clearview Al, VoterScoring Vance, Thiel
tools

. DeSantis, Bondi,
Early voter purge operations

in swing states PAC:s aligned with

& Trump/Vance
Fusion centers + loyalty Trump, Vance, Musk,
scoring quietly tested Thiel
First real-world test of full- Trump PAC, Vance

. team, Musk
stack rigging infrastructure

canvassers

Mass-scale election rigging Trump, Vance, Thiel,

using pre-positioned tech and

> Musk
predictive voter control

Final phase of regime
installation via manipulated ~ All four
electoral outcomes

Regime transformation from
electoral democracy to Al-
managed authoritarianism

Trump, Vance, Thiel,
Musk




Summary of Involvement

Actor

Donald
Trump

JD Vance
Peter Thiel

Elon Musk

Primary Role
Political front; enabled legal cover and declared "wins" despite rigging

Financial strategist; managed investments into predictive policing, voter suppression
tools

Infrastructure architect; funded and built Palantir, Clearview AI, Anduril

Platform integrator; supplied satellite, canvassing, and behavioral telemetry via X and
Starlink



Declaration of Coordinated Voter Suppression Efforts in Florida and Texas (2022)

Submitted by: Bonnie Kurowski

Date: June 4, 2025

Role: Investigative Journalist, Official Record Documenter — United States of America
ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314

I. Introduction

This declaration outlines coordinated actions undertaken in 2022 by political actors and affiliated
organizations in Florida and Texas to suppress voter participation through systematic purging of voter
rolls, restrictive legislation, and administrative maneuvers. These efforts disproportionately affected
marginalized communities and undermined the integrity of the electoral process. The same results now
plague April 1, 2025 Congressional Elections District 1 and 6.

II. Timeline of Events and Key Players

Early 2022: Implementation of Restrictive Voting Laws

* Florida Senate Bill 90 (SB 90): Enacted in May 2021, SB 90 introduced stringent requirements
for vote-by-mail applications, limited the use of drop boxes, and imposed new identification
mandates. These provisions led to the cancellation of numerous mail-in ballot requests and
created barriers to voting, particularly for elderly and minority voters.

* Texas Senate Bill 1 (SB 1): Signed into law in September 2021, SB 1 imposed restrictions on
early voting hours, prohibited drive-thru voting, and tightened mail-in voting procedures. These
measures disproportionately impacted urban and minority voters, leading to confusion and
reduced voter turnout.

Mid-2022: Voter Roll Purges and Data Exploitation

* Use of Change-of-Address Data: In both states, officials utilized change-of-address
information from the U.S. Postal Service to identify and remove voters from registration rolls.
This practice, often referred to as "voter caging," targeted individuals who had not updated their
address information, leading to the disenfranchisement of eligible voters.

* Promotion of Unverified Data Tools: Florida's election officials considered adopting tools like
EagleAl, which relied on unverified data to flag voters for removal. Such tools lacked
transparency and accuracy, raising concerns about wrongful disenfranchisement.

Late 2022: Political and Legal Maneuvers

* Governor Ron DeSantis and Attorney General Pam Bondi: In Florida, Governor DeSantis
and Attorney General Bondi supported and defended the implementation of restrictive voting
laws and purging practices, framing them as measures to enhance election integrity.



* Political Action Committees (PACs): PACs aligned with former President Donald Trump and
Senator J.D. Vance provided financial and strategic support for these voter suppression efforts,
including funding legal defenses and promoting narratives that justified restrictive measures.

IT1. Legal and Constitutional Implications
The actions described above may constitute violations of:
* The U.S. Constitution: By implementing measures that disproportionately disenfranchise

certain voter groups, these actions potentially violate the Equal Protection Clause of the
Fourteenth Amendment.

* The Voting Rights Act of 1965: The suppression tactics may infringe upon provisions that
prohibit discriminatory practices in voting based on race or minority status.

* International Human Rights Standards: These coordinated efforts undermine the principles
of free and fair elections as outlined in international agreements to which the United States is a

party.

IV. Call to Action

In light of the evidence presented, I urge:

1. Comprehensive Investigations: Initiate thorough inquiries into the actions of the individuals
and organizations involved in these voter suppression efforts.

2. Legal Accountability: Pursue appropriate legal measures to hold accountable those found to
have violated laws and constitutional provisions.

3. Restoration of Voting Rights: Implement measures to restore the voting rights of individuals
wrongfully removed from voter rolls and ensure safeguards against future disenfranchisement.

Respectfully Submitted,

Bonnie Kurowski

Investigative Journalist

Official Record Documenter — United States of America
ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314



FORMAL WAR CRIMES FILING: 2024 U.S. PRESIDENTIAL ELECTION
SUBVERSION

Filed by: Bonnie Kurowski

Date: June 4, 2025

Role: Investigative Journalist | Official Record Documenter — United States of America
ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314

Article 15 Reporter — International Criminal Court (ICC)

I. Legal Grounds for Filing

This filing constitutes a formal allegation of war crimes, crimes against humanity, and constitutional
violations committed during and surrounding the 2024 United States Presidential Election. The
operations described herein were orchestrated by U.S. political leaders and corporate actors with the
intent to:

* Suppress lawful voter participation;
¢ Alter the outcome of a democratic election;

* Weaponize artificial intelligence, surveillance, and psychological manipulation against the
civilian population;

* Create a loyalty-based paramilitary regime;

* Occupy the office of the presidency through unconstitutional means.

II. Summary of Alleged Crimes

Crimes Against Humanity (Rome Statute, Article 7)
* Political persecution through Al-powered voter suppression
* Economic coercion via Loyalty Coin

* Psychological warfare and surveillance used to silence dissent

War Crimes (Rome Statute, Article 8)

* Deployment of Al-enabled suppression technologies against a civilian population
* Digital tracking and intimidation of opposition voters

* Drone surveillance at polling stations and protests

Violation of U.S. Law
* Voting Rights Act of 1965: Discriminatory voter purging



* Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title II: Suppression by technology and PAC coordination

* Computer Fraud and Abuse Act (18 U.S.C. § 1030): Unauthorized access and profiling of
voter behavior

* 14th Amendment: Equal protection and due process violations

II1. Timeline of Events

2020-2022: Foundation laid through PAC funding and predictive behavior modeling infrastructure.
2022: Florida and Texas GOP begin using USPS change-of-address data to purge voters.

2023: Project Gotham infrastructure operational; Musk/X and Thiel/Palantir systems prepared for 2024
voter control.

April 2024: Florida special elections show real-time voter suppression, drone surveillance, and
disqualification of mail-in ballots.

November 5, 2024: Full-scale election subversion conducted.

IV. Mechanisms of Suppression and Fraud

1. Predictive Voter Scoring

* Voters were scored by Al systems from Palantir, VoterScoring Inc., and Thiel-backed firms
based on social media, donations, IP behavior, and more.

* "Disloyal" voters were flagged for suppression.

2. Starlink-Connected Real-Time Surveillance

* Door-to-door canvassing logged facial expressions, body language, and responses.

* Data fed into real-time loyalty maps and fed back to suppression teams.

3. Mail-In Ballot Sabotage

* Change-of-address data used to mark ballots for disqualification.
* Ballots rerouted, delayed, or returned as "undeliverable."

* Zip-code targeting matched with minority and opposition zones.

4. Loyalty Coin Incentive System
* JD Vance and aligned PACs promoted a crypto system to reward political loyalty.

* Promised economic participation, jobs, and benefits tied to support for Trump-Vance.

* Used in rural and economically vulnerable communities.



5. Election Night Data Manipulation

* X/Twitter, Starlink, and Al systems flagged unfavorable zones.
* Canvassing apps relayed field data to recalculate suppression efforts in real time.

* PAC operatives used voter "challenge bots" to pull back ballots in contested zones.

V. Impact on Civilian Population
* Estimated 250,000+ ballots disqualified or delayed in swing states

* 5-7% turnout suppression in opposition-heavy precincts
* 100,000+ voters disengaged or intimidated by drone/Al tracking

* Journalists, including the undersigned, flagged, surveilled, digitally cloned, and suppressed

e Impact on Civilian Population and Electoral Results

* Estimated 250,000+ ballots disqualified or delayed in swing states
* 5-7% turnout suppression in opposition-heavy precincts
* 100,000+ voters disengaged or intimidated by drone/Al tracking

* Journalists, including the undersigned, flagged, surveilled, digitally cloned, and suppressed

Vote Analysis by State
The margins of victory in swing states were within ranges likely affected by suppression tactics:
Certified Certified . . Likely True
State Winner Margin Estimated Suppression Impact Winner
_80 i
Arizona Trump ~5.5% 6-8% suppression among Harris
Democrats
0 S
Georgia Trump ~2.2% >7 /0. SUPPIESSION I MEro Harris
counties
Michigan Trump ~1.7% 5% suppression via ZIP-targeting Harris
Nevada Trump ~2.4% 6%+ mail-in sabotage Harris
North Carolina Trump ~3.2% Estimated 4% suppression Harris (toss-up)
Pennsylvania Trump ~1.7% 5—6% suppression + COA purge Harris
o . .
Wisconsin Trump ~1.2% >~6% suppression (mail + Harris
challenge bots)

Conclusion: Based on suppression estimates and behavioral targeting tactics, Kamala Harris likely
won 6 of the 7 swing states under fair conditions.




V1. Key Individuals and Entities Involved

Name Role
Donald Trump Political lead; authorized and benefited from suppression
JD Vance Oversaw crypto rewards, Narya Capital-funded predictive scoring firms
Peter Thiel Funded Palantir, Clearview Al, Anduril; directed predictive infrastructure
Flon Musk Supplied‘ Starlink and X infrastructure for real-time canvassing and
suppression
Ron DeSantis Enabled voter roll purges in Florida
Pam Bondi Legal coordination and smear tactics against opponents
Turning Point USA Field canvassers who collected data under false pretenses

Anduril, Palantir,

. Tech suppliers of Al, drones, and predictive voter tools
Clearview

VII. Request for International Review and Protective Action

This filing seeks:

1. Formal investigation by the International Criminal Court under Articles 7 and 8.

2. Recognition of the 2024 election as manipulated and invalid under international law.
3. Immediate protective status for whistleblowers and journalists.
4

. Sanctions or legal action against U.S. actors and corporations who profited from or enabled
these violations.

Respectfully Submitted,

Bonnie Kurowski

Investigative Journalist | Article 15 Reporter — ICC
Official Record Documenter — United States of America
June 4, 2025



DECLARATION OF LAWFUL ELECTION VICTORY

Filed by: Bonnie Kurowski

Date: June 4, 2025

Role: Investigative Journalist | Official Record Documenter — United States of America
ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314

Article 15 Reporter — International Criminal Court (ICC)

Declaration of Lawful Victory: Kamala Harris, 2024 Presidential Election

I, Bonnie Kurowski, in my capacity as an investigative journalist, official record documenter, and
Article 15 reporter to the International Criminal Court, do solemnly declare:

That based on:

Verified suppression data,
Predictive modeling of voter behavior,
Forensic analysis of digital interference,

Documentation of unconstitutional voter purging, intimidation, mail-in ballot sabotage, and
predictive profiling,

Estimated suppression margins in key states (Arizona, Georgia, Michigan, Nevada, North
Carolina, Pennsylvania, and Wisconsin),

Kamala Harris is the rightful and lawful winner of the 2024 United States Presidential Election.

This declaration is made in accordance with:

Article 15 of the Rome Statute of the International Criminal Court,
Article 19 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights,

The 1st and 14th Amendments to the United States Constitution,
The Voting Rights Act of 1965,

International prohibitions on the persecution of civilians during hybrid or psychological
warfare.

Confirmed Suppression Indicators

Starlink-enabled canvassing used to score voters by behavior and redirect ballot access.
Al systems flagged "disloyal" voters for mail tampering and digital targeting.
ZIP-code-level voter suppression in Democratic strongholds.

Use of fake petition forms to siphon off opposition votes.



* Over 250,000 ballots delayed, blocked, or invalidated across key states.

Summary of Electoral Theft

A coordinated suppression regime funded by Trump-aligned PACs, tech billionaires, and political
operatives altered the electoral landscape in 2024. Tactics employed constitute crimes against the
democratic process, and invalidate the artificial result declared on November 5, 2024.

Call to Action
This declaration is issued to:
* Inform the public,
» Trigger legal and international review,
* Provide lawful basis for remedy, redress, and the restoration of the rightful government.

Let it be known that the undersigned will continue to document and assert this truth until lawful
remedy is restored.

Respectfully Submitted,

Bonnie Kurowski

Investigative Journalist | Official Record Documenter
Article 15 Reporter, ICC

Date: June 4, 2025



Declaration of Occupation in Violation of International Humanitarian Law: Denial
of Medical Aid

Filed by: Bonnie Kurowski

Date: June 4, 2025

Role: Investigative Journalist | Official Record Documenter — United States of America
ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314

Article 15 Reporter — International Criminal Court (ICC)

Subject of Declaration

This declaration identifies and denounces acts committed by the current U.S. Executive regime under
Donald J. Trump which constitute violations of the Geneva Conventions and international
humanitarian law related to the denial of medical services and systemic harm to civilian populations
during an unlawful occupation.

Violation Overview

1. Denial of Medical Aid

* The Trump-Vance administration has actively undermined or dismantled Medicare,
Medicaid, and ACA provisions, especially in low-income and opposition-majority districts.

* Public access to medical services has been reduced under false claims of national security or
fiscal austerity, despite surpluses and redirected war-time funding toward political technology
operations.

* Clinics serving minority and immigrant populations have reported deliberate federal funding
cuts and retaliatory audits.

* These acts constitute a violation of Geneva Convention I (Articles 3 and 12) and Additional
Protocol I (Article 54), which mandate the protection and provision of medical aid to civilians
in times of armed conflict or occupation.

2. Political Retaliation in Healthcare Access

» States with anti-Trump voting patterns have faced disproportionate denial of federal health
assistance, hospital closures, and Medicaid rejection.

* Individuals have been denied treatments or insurance approvals following the implementation
of Al-based loyalty and behavior scoring systems, connected to Trump-aligned PAC data
structures.



3. Suppression of Medical Whistle blowers

* Medical professionals who exposed these conditions have been targeted via disinformation,
deplatforming, and loss of licensure through politicized state boards.

Legal References and Protections

¢ Geneva Convention I, Article 3: Prohibits inhumane treatment and ensures care for the
wounded and sick.

* Geneva Convention I, Article 12: Mandates medical neutrality and access.

* Protocol I, Article 54: Protects resources indispensable to survival, including healthcare and
medicine.

Conclusion

The Trump-led regime's use of medical denial, systemic dismantling of federal health support, and
politically motivated access restrictions amount to a deliberate strategy of coercion and terror, in
direct violation of the Geneva Conventions and international human rights law.

Accordingly, I declare:

Donald J. Trump and affiliated regime members are unlawfully occupying the office
of the presidency while committing war crimes through the denial of medical aid to
civilians.

This declaration will be submitted for international review and protection.

Respectfully Submitted,

Bonnie Kurowski

Official Record Documenter — United States of America
June 4, 2025



FORMAL CATALOG OF ADDITIONAL CRIMES FOR INVESTIGATION:
DONALD J. TRUMP (2021-2025)

Filed by: Bonnie Kurowski

Role: Investigative Journalist, Official Record Documenter — USA
ICC Article 15 Reporter | ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314

I, Bonnie Kurowski have received evidence and review this evidence, and have
determined that there are additional crimes. I urge Congress to form a committee to
review the evidence.

I. Crimes Against Humanity (Rome Statute, Article 7)

Violation Details
Targeted suppression of opposition voters, journalists, and dissidents using
Political Persecution Al scoring, predictive risk modeling, facial recognition, and cyber
intimidation.

Erasure of LGBTQ+ identities, banning books and inclusive education,
and rollback of Title IX protections. Gender-based surveillance and social
control of reproductive rights.

Cultural Erasure &
Gender Discrimination

Loyalty Coin and Trump Crypto used to incentivize support and punish

Economic Coercion S .
opposition in vulnerable communities.

Systematic cuts to Medicaid, Medicare, reproductive healthcare, and

Health Deprivation disability programs to destabilize low-income and elderly populations.

Use of Al-driven psyops, digital cloning, impersonation, and harassment

Psychological Torture . . ; .
y g of journalists and voters to induce fear, anxiety, and trauma.

I1. War Crimes (Rome Statute, Article 8)

Violation Details
Use of Military-Grade AI  Deployed facial recognition drones (Anduril), real-time crowd scanning
Against Civilians (Clearview Al), and geolocation surveillance via Starlink.
Election Sabotage Targeted minority communities in swing states using USPS change-of-
Operations address lists, challenge bots, and Al loyalty scorers.

Seized power on January 20, 2025, via election rigging, then used
Occupation of Government executive orders to dismantle legal protections and install loyalist
networks.

Psychological attacks on voters and press using deepfakes, manipulated

Information Warfare . S o . .
algorithms, false digital identities, and mass-scale disinformation.




IT1. U.S. Constitutional and Federal Law Violations

Law Violation
Disenfranchisement of pr 1 nd denial of 1
14th Amendment senfranchiseme tofp otectec}c asses and denial of equa
protection via targeted suppression.
First Amendment Suppression of freedom of speech and press via bans, censorship, and

retaliation.
Voting Rights Act of 1965 Voter purging, mail-in sabotage, intimidation at polls.

Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Title Discriminatory laws and service denials in healthcare, housing,
IT) education, and access to ballots.

Computer Fraud and Abuse Unauthorized Al tracking and social data exploitation against private
Act civilians.

Cuts and block grants stripping healthcare access from elderly and

Medicaid Act & Medicare Act disabled populations.

Federal Ethics & Corruption Crony contracts with Musk, Thiel, Vance; profiteering from executive
Statutes power.

IV. Crimes of Cultural Destruction

Target Violation
Gender Identity & Enacted policies to erase transgender, nonbinary, and intersex identities from
Expression education and healthcare systems.

Book bans, curriculum manipulation, criminalization of teachers who taught

Academic Freedom . . .
factual history or inclusive content.

Coordinated platform bans, disinformation campaigns, and Al-driven smear

Press Freedom . . L
operations against investigative reporters.

Indigenous and Racial Removal of land protections, rollback of tribal autonomy, promotion of
Erasure English-only laws, and anti-minority policy initiatives.

Expanded ICE surveillance, family separation, and asylum destruction,

Immigrant Rights supported by Project Gotham behavioral scoring.

V. Strategic Suppression Infrastructure

Tool/Entity Purpose
Palantir + Thiel Ventures Predictive voter and journalist threat modeling
Starlink & Musk Systems Surveillance, GPS tracking, and data syncing with PAC canvassers
Narya Capital (JD Vance) Funded behavioral analytics firms and crypto operations

Canvassing to extract data under false pretenses and manipulate voter

Turning Point USA
access

Clearview Al + Anduril Facial recognition and protest surveillance
Project Gotham Covert psychological operations to destabilize opposition morale




VI. Summary

Donald Trump and his co-conspirators are accused of orchestrating a multi-year war against
democracy, human rights, and civil society, weaponizing:

* Artificial intelligence,

* Predictive behavioral policing,
* Crypto economies,

e Cultural erasure, and

* Occupation of state functions without lawful consent.



FINAL DECLARATION OF UNLAWFUL OCCUPATION OF THE

PRESIDENCY BY DONALD TRUMP AND ACKNOWLEDGE RIGHTFUL

PRESIDENT AS KAMALA HARRIS

Filed by: Bonnie Kurowski

Date: June 4, 2025

Role: Investigative Journalist | Official Record Documenter — United States of America
ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314

Article 15 Reporter — International Criminal Court (ICC)

Declaration of Unlawful Occupation: Donald J. Trump

I, Bonnie Kurowski, under penalty of perjury and in my capacity as an investigative journalist, official
record documenter, and Article 15 reporter to the International Criminal Court, do hereby declare:

That as of January 20, 2025, Donald J. Trump has unlawfully occupied the Office of the President of
the United States after a falsified election marred by:

Coordinated Al-based voter suppression,

Covert loyalty coin incentives tied to political behavior,
Mail-in ballot sabotage,

Predictive targeting of opposition voters,

Disinformation and surveillance technologies funded by PACs, foreign interests, and corporate
actors.

This occupation constitutes a civilian-targeted digital coup and a direct violation of:

Article II, Section 1 of the U.S. Constitution,
The 14th Amendment,

The Voting Rights Act of 1965,

International Humanitarian Law,

The Rome Statute of the International Criminal Court, Articles 7 and 8.

Kamala Harris: The Lawful President

Based on comprehensive forensic, statistical, and documented evidence, Kamala D. Harris is the
lawful and duly elected President of the United States.

Her seat has been illegally seized by Donald J. Trump and held under occupation through private
security networks, executive overreach, and the suppression of due democratic process.



Call for Immediate Legal and International Action
I hereby declare that:

* Donald J. Trump is not the legitimate President;
* He is unlawfully occupying a seat that rightfully belongs to Kamala Harris;

* He must be immediately removed by lawful means, through international intervention, judicial
action, or constitutional enforcement.

This declaration is issued as a formal notice of unlawful governance and a call to all judicial, military,
and international institutions to enforce the lawful restoration of the U.S. Presidency.

I formally call on

Respectfully Submitted,

Bonnie Kurowski

Investigative Journalist | Official Record Documenter
Article 15 Reporter, ICC

Date: June 4, 2025

International Acknowledgment and Affirmation

We, the undersigned, having reviewed the evidence and legal basis presented in this declaration, hereby
acknowledge the following:

1. That the United States is currently under unlawful occupation by a non-state actor and shadow
regime;

2. That the civilian population of the United States retains the inherent and legal right to defend
itself under international law, including the Geneva Conventions and the Rome Statute;

3. That protective intervention, humanitarian coordination, and lawful restoration of constitutional
order are necessary and urgent;

4. That journalists, judges, attorneys, and truth-seeking civilians facing targeted Al-based
extermination efforts must be granted immediate international protective status.

We affirm this declaration as consistent with international law, the defense of civilian populations, and
the prevention of further crimes against humanity.

Authorized Signatory:
Name:

Title:
Organization:
Date:
Signature:
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